

Wells, Claude

From: Luban, Jeffrey M
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2003 3:48 PM
To: Wells, Claude
Subject: PSTAR

Claude,

Could you please modify the following PSTAR license (FCC File # 0057-EX-ML-2002, Call Sign KE2XZF). Integration and Test needs ten operating frequencies instead of two in the L-Band. By looking at the list of acceptable frequencies that you sent them, I think we should apply for the following:

Frequency	Transmitter Power	ERP	Emission Designator
1250	1kW	115kW	1M99PON
1260	1kW	115kW	1M99PON
1270	1kW	115kW	1M99PON
1280	1kW	115kW	1M99PON
1290	1kW	115kW	1M99PON
1340	1kW	115kW	1M99PON
1360	1kW	115kW	1M99PON
1370	1kW	115kW	1M99PON
1380	1kW	115kW	1M99PON
1390	1kW	115kW	1M99PON

These need to be added to the mobile section of the application. We already have 1270 MHz and you already put in to have 1353 MHz changed to 1380. Please remove 1335 MHz from the license completely. I am not sure how it got there, but the power is all wrong and is not needed. Do not modify the Fixed/base section of the license. This section is fine. I guess this is a high priority item, so the sooner you can put this into the system, the better off we are.

Thanks in advance,

Jeff